Kristen Mueller

From: DiVittori, Isabella <idivitto@wm.com>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 9:48 AM

To: ‘publicworksdirector’; utanalyst
Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Thank you,
Bella DiVittori

Waste Management
Operations Specialist
idivitto@wm.com

T: 210.368.5107
4730 SE Loop 410
San Antonio, TX 78222
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From: DiVittori, Isabella

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 9:39 AM

To: 'publicworksdirector' <pwdirector@uctx.gov>
Subject: FW:

Thank you,
Bella DiVittori

Waste Management
Operations Specialist
idivitto@wm.com

T: 210.368.5107
4730 SE Loop 410
San Antonio, TX 78222

From: DiVittori, Isabella

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 9:31 AM
To: utanalyst <utanalyst@uctx.gov>
Subject:
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Thank you,

Bella DiVittori
Waste Management
Operations Specialist
idivitto@wm.com

T: 210.368.5107

4730 SE Loop 410
San Antonio, TX 78222
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Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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